



## Public administration

President of Peru [www.presidencia.gob.pe](http://www.presidencia.gob.pe)

Government of Peru [www.pcm.gob.pe](http://www.pcm.gob.pe)

## Online government services

E-services portal <http://64.76.72.76/ol-it-portal/solicitud.do>

National Office of E-government [www.ongei.gob.pe](http://www.ongei.gob.pe)

**Government websites surveyed by the UN**

Ministry of Education [www.minedu.gob.pe](http://www.minedu.gob.pe)

Ministry of Health [www.minsa.gob.pe](http://www.minsa.gob.pe)

Ministry of Economy and Finance [www.mef.gob.pe](http://www.mef.gob.pe)

Ministry of Labour and Employment [www.mintra.gob.pe](http://www.mintra.gob.pe)

Министерство по делам женщин и социального развития [www.mintra.gob.pe](http://www.mintra.gob.pe)

---

Ministry of Transport and Communication [www.mtc.gob.pe](http://www.mtc.gob.pe)